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Officer






Natalie Jones' -

From: Bowen Rod iiiEeEeEonbais
Sent: 15 December 2023 12:19

To: Licensing

Cc: Laura Lewis

Subject: RE: LOG CABIN LICENCE REVIEW
Categories: Natalie

Good afternoon,

Having reviewed the details of the application | wish to advise that the Police are also aware of similar complaints to
those that P.C.C Environmental Health Team have received. Unfortunately | unable to provide any direct Police
evidence from an officer to support the details of any complaint. In my role I’m also unable to provide any evidence
to assist this review application. ' '

However my observations would be that | am more than happy to assist and be part of any
negotiations/consultation with the Premises Licence holder to address the nature of the complaints being made.
Also | feel that such consultation should consider the existing Condition on the Premises Licence which reads:

Security Industry Authority Door Supervision

A minimum of one SIA door supervisor will be on duty at the premises
from 22:00 hours until closure of the premises on the following
occasions:- S '

e Every Friday and Saturday

» Every Sunday preceding a Bank Holiday Monday

e New Year's Evethrough to closure on New Year’s Day

‘e Christmas Eve - -

e Boxing Day

This should bé amended so that the number of S.1.A that should be presentrisrincreaéed to 2 x S.I.A from 21:00hrs.
This extra $.L.A member of staff will therefore allow the effective ‘Policing’ of any relevant conditions added to the
Licence that address the noise complaints from the ‘Beer Garden/ smoking area.’ '

Regards

Rod

from: Natalie Jones <patalie.bennett@powys.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing
Sent: 13 December 2023 12:49

Please see attached Application for a Review of the Premise Licence at the Log Cahin, Llandrindod Wells, which has
been requested by Environmental Protection on the grounds of Public Nulsance,

i



If you have any Representations to make in respect of this Licence, please send them to — licensing @powys.gov.uk
by 11* January 2024. ‘

Kind Regards

Natalie

Natalie Jones
Licensing Team Manager / Rheolwr tim trwyddedu

Tel 01597 827389 / licensing@powys.gov.uk

Powys

Croeso i chi gysylitu & niyn varéeg. Byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb oedi,
You are welcome to contact us in Welsh. We will respond in Welsh, without delay.

CRYFACH | STRON
—tecach~ — pair
GWYRDDACH GREEI

Ffurflen Adborth Cwsmer - Ffurflen Adborth Cwsmer (office.com)
Customer Feedback Form - Customer Feedback Form (office.com)

Mae'r & bost hwn ac unrhyw atudiad iddo yn yyfrinachol ac fe'f bwriedir ar gyfes ¥ sawl a enwir arno yn unig. Gall gynnwys gwyboadaeth reintiedig. Os yw
“wedi eich cyraedd trwy gamgymeriad ni ellweh ei gopio, ei ddosbarthu na'i ddangos i unrhyw un arall a dylech gysylltu gyda Cyngor Sir Powys ar unwaith.
Mae unrhyw gynnwys nad yw'n ymwneud gyda busnes pwyddogol Cyngor Sir Powys yn berscnol i'r awdur ac nid yw'n awdurdodedig gan y Cyngor.

This @ mail and any attachments are confidential and intended for the named racipient only, The content may contain privileged information. If it has reached
¥ou by mistake, yout should fal copy, disliibute of show fhe content to anyone hut should contact Powys County Council at once. Any content that is not
pertinent In Powys County Conmal Business is parsonal to the duthal, and Is nol nacesgarily the view of the Cauncil .

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Cewch ateb Cymraeg i bob gohebiaeth
Gymraeg ac ateb Saesneg i bob gohebiaeth Saesneg. Nifydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.
We welcome correspondence in both English and Welsh. You will get a Welsh answer to all Welsh
correspondence and an English answer to all English‘correspondence; Correspondence in Welsh will
notresultin delays. DATGANIAD CYFRINACHEDD E-BOST Nid yw'r e-bost hwn nag unrhyw ffeiliau a
drosglwyddir gydag ef o angenrheidrwydd yn adlewyrchu barn Heddlu Dyfed-Powys. Bwriedir yr e-
bost ar gyfer y person neu'r sefydliad a enwir uchod a dylid trin unrhyw wybodaeth bersonol neu
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sensitif yn unol & Deddfwriaeth Dlogelu Data ac mewn cydymffurfiaeth & hi, Os dernymwyd yr e-bost
hwn trwy gamgymeriad, dylid hysbysu'r anfonydd a dileu'r e-bost oddi ar eich system os gwelwch yn
dda. Os mainidichiy bwriadwyd ef ac nid chi yw'r cyflogwr na'r asiant sy'n gyfrifol am roi'r e-bosti'r
derbynnydd bwriadedig, fe'ch hysbysir gan hyn na chaniateir chi ddefnyddio, adolygu, lledaenu,
dosbarthu na chopio'r e-host ar unrhyw gyfrif. Archwiliwyd yr e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau a
drosglwyddir gydag ef am firws. Serch hynny, dylai'r derbynnydd hefyd archwilio'r e-bost a 'r ffeiliau
sydd ynghlwm am firws oherwydd nid yw Heddlu Dyfed Powys yn derbyn cyfrlfoldeb am unrhyw
ddifrod a achosir gan unrhyw firws a drosglwyddir trwy gyfrwng yr e-bost hwn. E-MAIL
CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are not necessarily the .
view of Dyfed-Powys Police. Itis intended only for the person or entity named above and any personal
or sensitive information must be handled in accordance and compliance with Data Protectlon
Legislation. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the originator and erase this e- -mail
from your system. If you are not the intended recipient or the employer or agent responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of the e-mail is strictly prohibited. This e-mail and any files transmitted within
it have been checked for all known viruses. The recipient should stilt check the e-mail and any
attachments for the presence of viruses, as Dyfed- Powys Police accepts no llabll[ty for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.






